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* Located in Yang mountain, Anak-tip, Anak-gun,
Hwanghaenarm-do

* Built as an attached hermitage in 1258
(45th year of King Kojong, Kotyd)

* Manseru and residence hall were repaired in 1725
(1st year of King Yongjo, Choson)

" Repaired in 1730(30th year of King Ydngjo, Chosén) /
renamed as 'Kojongsa'

* Wonnt'ongjor. was repaired in 1925

* Priest's residence hall was repaired in 1934

- Repaired in 1991
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Wont’ongjoén hall is a simple building with gabled roof with 3 front aspects(6my), 2 side
aspects(4.35m) and a natrow wooden porch running along the outside of a room is in 3
front aspects. Doors ate crude with a small frame and brackets are 3-ikkong style.
There is a Hwaban between columns. It’s unique that Wont'ongjon hall is the main hall
in temple.
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whole view, Wont'ongjon hall
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Kojongsa was founded as an attached hermitage of Yondiingsa in 1258 and became independent as

'Kojongsa' extending in 1730. It was a branch temple of P'aeydpsa, one of a 31 main temple when
Japanese authorities made Choson temple law in 1911, Japanese colonial petiod. The name of this
temple was resulted from well 'Kojong', famous for the taste of water. Currently, Wont'ongjon,
Manseru, Sansin'gak and priest's residence remain.
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front columns, Wont'ongjon hall
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gjon hall
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front space with extra poles outside the inner fence, Wont'ongjon hall
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HEH W2 thELE 1/ FimE ]NEF JH2 1 / main beam 1, Wont'ongjon hall
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CHEE 3 / [l A% 442 3 / main beam 3, Wontongion hall
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ongjon hall
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OENIE M2 &S / stk /il 25 / western doors, Manseru

T 2= A 371 = 27Ee 2 BARXR|Bo|t) 3 front aspects, 2 side aspects with hipped-and-gabled roof.
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HRRCHE FE SR / ceiling pattern, Manseru
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Sansin'gak shrine located in front of rock in North-western, 1 front aspect and 1 side aspect with gabled roof.
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